Mr Carlo Castello Our ref: KT/2013/116622/01-L02
URS Infrastructure & Environment UK Your ref: Report No G3076-13
Limited

6-8 Greencoat Place Date: 07 August 2013
LONDON

SW1P 1PL

Dear Mr Castello

CONTROLLED WATERS LETTER AND FACTUAL REPORT ON GROUND
INVESTIGATION

ISLES QUARRY, QUARRY HILL ROAD, BOROUGH GREEN, SEVENOAKS, KENT

Thank you for providing the Controlled Waters Risk Assessment and Piling Risk
Assessment for this site. The risk assessment relates to the site boundary indicated in
the Phase 1 Report and the Isles Quarry, Borough Green, Phase 2 Report, written by
BT&P Hyder, which were submitted with the planning application.

The recommendations and analysis of risks and liabilities detailed in the submitted risk
assessments report are agreed in principle. We note that the use of band drains is
specific to area 3. If band drains are required in the remaining areas then the risk
assessment will need to be updated.

We are generally not in a position to visit the site and verify any works undertaken,
therefore the above comments are based solely on the submitted documents and
reported actions and no responsibility can be taken for the accuracy of any information
submitted.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further information.

Yours sincerely

Environment Agency

Orchard House (Endeavour Park) London Road, Addington, West Malling, ME19 5SH.
Customer services line: 03708 506 506

www.environment-agency.gov.uk

Cont/d..




Niall Connolly
Planning Specialist

Direct dial 01732 223111

Direct fax 01732 223289
Direct e-mail Niall.Connolly@environment-agency.gov.uk
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